# GOV.UK

- 1. Home (https://www.gov.uk/)
- 2. Coronavirus (COVID-19) (https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus-taxon)
- 3. Health and wellbeing during coronavirus (https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus-taxon/health-and-wellbeing)

Guidance

# Coronavirus cases in the UK: daily updated statistics

The latest number of coronavirus (COVID-19) tests, cases and deaths in the UK.

Published 24 January 2020 Last updated 12 August 2020 — see all updates

#### From:

Department of Health and Social Care (https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-of-health-and-social-care) and Public Health England (https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/public-health-england)

#### **Contents**

- Dashboard of coronavirus cases and deaths
- Number of coronavirus deaths and cases
- Number of tests
- Overall volume of tests
- Testing capacity
- Antigen tests (pillars 1 and 2) (UK)
- Antibody tests (pillar 3) (England)
- Surveillance tests (pillar 4) (UK)
- Tests sent out
- Time series documents
- 12 August notes
- Correspondence with the Office for Statistics Regulation about testing data
- General notes
- Notes on deaths figures
- Related coronavirus testing publications

## Dashboard of coronavirus cases and deaths

The coronavirus dashboard (https://coronavirus.data.gov.uk/) is updated daily. It shows the number of cases and deaths in the UK, broken down by region and local authority area.

You can download the data in csv format.

#### Number of coronavirus deaths and cases

#### **Deaths**

As of 5pm on 11 August, of those tested positive for coronavirus in the UK, 41,329 have died across all settings within 28 days of that test.

|                        | Daily | Cumulative |
|------------------------|-------|------------|
| Deaths in all settings | 20    | 41,329     |

On 17 July, the Secretary of State asked Public Health England (<u>PHE</u>) to urgently review the way daily death statistics are currently reported.

A review into the method used to calculate these figures considered a range of scientific evidence to identify the best time limit to apply between date of test and date of death.

The new daily measure provides a UK-wide count of deaths under a consistent methodology for England, Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales that has been endorsed by an external review.

The measure will be based on a 28-day limit between the date of a positive lab-confirmed test and date of death. Deaths that occur more than 28 days after a positive test will not be included in the headline count.

These figures will also be published on the daily dashboard (https://coronavirus.data.gov.uk/).

Coronavirus deaths and cases give a sense of the spread of the epidemic. Deaths are counted where a lab-confirmed positive coronavirus test result is reported in any setting. This means that not all deaths reported here are caused by coronavirus. Further information is available in the 'N otes on deaths figures' section.

The Office for National Statistics (ONS) publishes further statistics of deaths with breakdowns (https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/birthsdeathsandmarriages/deaths/datasets/weeklyprovisionalfiguresondeathsregisteredinenglandandwales). This covers death registrations where coronavirus was mentioned, so will include deaths where a person did not have a lab-confirmed positive result.

#### **Positive cases**

As of 9am on 12 August, 313,798 people have tested positive for coronavirus in the UK (pillar 1 and 2, see descriptions below).

|                                     | Daily | Cumulative |
|-------------------------------------|-------|------------|
| Positive cases (pillars 1, 2 and 4) | 1,009 | 313,798    |

Cases are reported when lab tests are completed and confirmed positive. There are more cases in the UK than are confirmed, for example where people are asymptomatic or have mild symptoms and do not get tested.

#### Number of tests

# **Definition of testing pillars**

- pillar 1: swab (antigen) testing in Public Health England (<u>PHE</u>) labs and NHS hospitals for those with a clinical need and health and care workers
- pillar 2: swab (antigen) testing for the wider population
- pillar 3: serology testing to show if people have antibodies from having had coronavirus
- pillar 4: blood and swab testing for national surveillance supported by <u>PHE</u>, <u>ONS</u>, and research, academic, and scientific partners to learn more about the prevalence and spread of the virus and for other testing research purposes, such as the accuracy and ease of use of home testing

#### Overall volume of tests

As of 9am on 12 August, there have been 17,973,673 tests processed in total across all 4 pillars in the UK.

|                                      | Daily   | Cumulative |
|--------------------------------------|---------|------------|
| All tests processed (pillars 1 to 4) | 166,311 | 13,785,297 |

The government's testing strategy (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-covid-19-scaling-up-testing-programmes) sets out a challenge to massively increase testing capacity over a range of areas and for a range of purposes.

'All tests processed' counts tests that have remained within the control of the programme (and were counted at the time of when it was processed in labs) and those that have been sent out and subsequently returned to be processed in a lab. This is a useful measure as it shows how many tests we have received results for. The publication of this measure is also in line with the UK Statistics Authority recommendations.

We are no longer providing 'tests made available' as a metric. This metric was used as a summary measure of the volume of tests that had been made available, including those that remained within the control of the central programme and those that went outside the control of the central programme when they were sent out.

This was particularly relevant in the initial months of the programme when tests that were sent out were expected to be returned very quickly. As the National Testing Programme has developed, capacity has massively grown, and there are increasingly more ways to access tests. There may also be instances where the National Testing Programme sends kits out that are not used immediately, for example to be held at local sites for when they are needed. We will continue to report on lab capacity, all tests processed in the labs, and tests sent out, as well as develop more metrics as part of the weekly NHS Test and Trace publication (https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/nhs-test-and-trace-statistics-england-weekly-reports).

'People tested' figures are published as part of the weekly Test and Trace publication (https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/nhs-test-and-trace-statistics-england-weekly-reports). Many people are retested multiple times for valid reasons, such as regular testing of health and care workers over several months.

The 'people tested' measure was initially used to avoid counting one person tested several times in a short space of time. It no longer usefully reflects the volume of tests carried out as, for example, a healthcare worker receiving their second, third or fourth test since the start of the pandemic would not be counted as they have been tested once before. Therefore, the people tested figure will be published on a weekly basis within the NHS Test and Trace statistics rather than daily.

# **Testing capacity**

In early May, the government set out another challenge to increase testing capacity to 200,000 tests per day by the end of May. This target was met on 29 May and continues to be met daily.

Overall lab capacity is important to ensure the programme is able to meet potential demand and deliver large numbers of tests.

At 9am on 9 August, testing capacity was 337,089 in the UK.

|              | Pillar 1 | Pillar 2 | Pillar 3 | Pillar 4 | Total   |
|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|
| Lab capacity | 80,989   | 126,000  | 120,000  | 10,100   | 337,089 |

Coronavirus tests are processed in several separate labs. Projected lab capacity is an estimate of each lab's constrained capacity each day based on the staff, chemical reagents and other resources it has available. These estimates are made locally by the labs themselves.

Further information on the methodology of how capacity is reported is available in the testing methodology (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-covid-19-testing-data-methodology).

# Antigen tests (pillars 1 and 2) (UK)

These are swab tests targeted at those who are sick and with symptoms. They look for the presence of the virus itself.

All tests in pillar 1 and 2 are counted when they are processed by a lab.

|                              | Daily  | Cumulative |
|------------------------------|--------|------------|
| Pillar 1 all tests processed | 56,755 | 4,935,810  |
| Pillar 2 all tests processed | 90,779 | 6,205,404  |

Positive results are often used as an indicator of the progress of the pandemic. Positive test results are an international standard and are reported to the World Health Organization. However, it is important to look at a wider range of indicators, as the proportion of people testing positive in this section is heavily influenced by the number of tests being done and who is being tested.

<u>PHE</u>'s surveillance report (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-covid-19-surveillance-reports) and the <u>ONS</u> coronavirus Infection Survey (https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/healthandsocialcare/conditionsanddiseases/bulletins/coronaviruscovid19infectionsurveypilot/previousReleases) offer detailed information on the incidence and prevalence of the virus.

|                         | Daily | Cumulative |
|-------------------------|-------|------------|
| Pillar 1 positive cases | 64    | 202,397    |
| Pillar 2 positive cases | 945   | 111,401    |
| Total positive cases    | 1,009 | 313,798    |

Results from pillars 1 and 2 will drive the NHS Test and Trace programme and devolved test and trace systems.

# Antibody tests (pillar 3) (England)

These tests are designed to identify if a person has antibodies in their system, which means that they have had coronavirus at some point, but they do not test for the presence of the virus itself (as in pillars 1 and 2).

Tests in pillar 3 are counted when they are processed by a lab.

|                              | Daily | Cumulative |
|------------------------------|-------|------------|
| Pillar 3 all tests processed | 5,978 | 1,450,576  |

This pillar does not report people tested or positive cases because tests are anonymised before being sent to a lab. Positive cases for pillar 3 are different to pillars 1 and 2 so should not be classed together.

# Surveillance tests (pillar 4) (UK)

Testing in this pillar is designed to understand the spread of the virus and the reliability of different testing methods.

Tests in pillar 4 are counted when they are processed by a lab.

This includes antigen and antibody testing.

|                              | Daily  | Cumulative |
|------------------------------|--------|------------|
| Pillar 4 all tests processed | 12,799 | 1,193,507  |

It's a legal requirement that all positive cases are reported to <u>PHE</u>, irrespective of pillar. As such, when pillar 4 research studies (for antigen testing) identify positive cases, <u>PHE</u> is notified and this data flows into the surveillance system. This means that currently all positive cases identified by pillar 4 surveillance studies are captured under pillar 1 or 2.

See the results of the ongoing <u>ONS</u> study (https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/healthandsocialcare/conditionsanddiseases/bulletins/coronaviruscovid19infectionsurveypilot/previousReleases), which gives the best estimates of what proportion of the population has the virus now.

#### **Tests sent out**

Tests can be administered in different ways: tests taken at a hospital, mobile testing unit, regional testing sites or tests posted out to individuals at home or satellite locations. Irrespective of testing channel, tests get sent back to labs for processing, however, not all tests sent out will be returned to the labs.

|                         | Daily   | Cumulative |
|-------------------------|---------|------------|
| Pillar 2 tests sent out | 131,947 | 6,804,114  |
| Pillar 4 tests sent out | 0       | 1,027,120  |

#### **Time series documents**

- See a time series of testing statistics: 12 August 2020 (https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment\_data/file/909026/2020-08-12\_COVID-19\_UK\_testing\_time\_series.csv) (CSV, 112KB)
- See a time series of daily deaths: 12 August 2020 (https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment\_data/file/909025/2020-08-12\_COVID-19\_UK\_deaths\_time\_series.csv) (CSV, 8.01KB)
- See a time series of positive cases by specimen date: 12 August 2020 (https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment\_data/file/909027/2020-08-12\_COVID-19\_UK\_positive\_cases\_time\_series\_by\_specimen\_date.csv) (CSV, 70.8KB)
- See a time series of capacity statistics: 11 August 2020 (https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment\_data/file/908321/2020-08-11-Testing\_Capacity\_Time\_Series.xlsx) (MS Excel Spreadsheet, 22.3KB) (updated every Tuesday at 9:30am)

# 12 August notes

The total number of Pillar 4 tests sent out has been revised since yesterday's total after the following changes to the historical data:

• 100,000 tests added to the pillar 4 cumulative total

The daily pillar 4 tests sent out reported today have been added to this revised total rather than the total reported yesterday, so the cumulative total today is 100,000 higher than if you added the daily tests sent out to yesterday's total. This is due to 100,000 tests dispatched on a previous day for a pillar 4 study.

The total number of tests processed has been revised since yesterday's total after the following changes to the historical data:

- 129 tests added to the pillar 1 cumulative total
- 67 tests added to the pillar 3 cumulative total
- 320 tests added to the pillar 4 cumulative total

The daily tests made available reported today have been added to this revised total rather than the total reported yesterday, so the cumulative total today is 516 higher than if you added the daily tests to yesterday's total.

An adjustment of -1,308,071 has been made to the historic data for the 'tests made available' metric. The adjustments have been made as a result of more accurate data collection and reporting processes recently being adopted within pillar 2 and a subsequent adjustment of the data we reported between 29 March 2020 and 12 August 2020.

#### Further information:

- NHS Test and Trace guidance (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/nhs-test-and-trace-how-it-works)
- NHS Test and Trace statistics (England): methodology (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/nhs-test-and-trace-statistics-england-methodology)
- NHS Test and Trace statistics: statement of voluntary application of the Code of Practice for Statistics (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/nhs-test-and-trace-statistics-statement-of-voluntary-application-of-the-code-of-practice-for-statistics)

# Correspondence with the Office for Statistics Regulation about testing data

The Chair of the Office for Statistics Regulation wrote to us about presentation of statistics about testing.

Read the letter from the regulator on 11 May (https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/correspondence/sir-david-norgrove-letter-to-matt-hancock-regarding-covid-19-testing/)

Read our response, published on 27 May (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-testing-data-letter-to-the-office-for-statistics-regulation)

Read the letter from the regulator on 2 June (https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/correspondence/sir-david-norgrove-response-to-matt-hancock-regarding-the-governments-covid-19-testing-data/)

Read our response, published on 12 June (https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/correspondence/matt-hancock-response-to-sir-david-norgrove/)

#### **General notes**

Data on UK tests, positive cases and deaths is updated on this page daily at 2pm or shortly after. The figures for test results and for deaths are compiled from different sources. This is why the figures for deaths are reported from an earlier point in time than the figures for test results.

Daily totals reflect actual counts reported for the previous day. Each day there may be corrections to previous reported figures. This means that previously published daily counts will not necessarily sum to the latest cumulative figure. It also means that today's cumulative count may not match the previous day's cumulative count plus today's daily count.

# Notes on deaths figures

#### **Deaths measure review**

A rapid review into the method used to calculate these figures considered a range of scientific evidence on the options for applying a time limit between the date of a positive lab-confirmed test and date of death.

We want to ensure that the best possible measure is used and that methods are applied consistently across the nations of the UK. The proposed methodology does that and has been subject to a rapid peer review by external academics.

The new daily UK measure on this page provides a UK-wide count of deaths under a consistent methodology for England, Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales, that has been endorsed by an external review. The measure will be based on a 28-day limit between the date of a positive lab-confirmed test and date of death. Deaths that occur more than 28 days after a positive test will not be included in the headline count.

These figures will also be published on the daily dashboard (https://coronavirus.data.gov.uk/).

## **Deaths in all settings**

From 29 April, figures for deaths included all cases where there is a positive confirmed test for coronavirus. The figures include deaths with lab-confirmed COVID-19 in all settings, not just those in hospital, and this provides us with a single figure on an equivalent basis for the whole of the UK. This measure was updated on 12 August to apply a time limit of 28 days between date of test and date of death.

These UK figures are compiled from validated data provided by each of the four nations of the UK. Figures from Health Protection Scotland, Public Health Wales and the Public Health Agency (Northern Ireland) have always included tested cases outside hospital. Figures for England from 29 April onwards are provided by Public Health England and draw together several different data sources, including data from NHS England and Improvement, to produce this broader measure.

This approach allows us to compile deaths data on a daily basis using up-to-date figures across all settings. The data includes deaths with lab-confirmed COVID-19 reported as at 5pm the previous day. The amount of time between occurrence of death and reporting in these figures may vary slightly and in some cases could be a few days, so figures at 5pm may not include all deaths for that day.

The <u>PHE</u> method draws on data from 3 data sources and individual records of deaths are included in the figures as soon as they are available in any of these 3 sources.

As announced previously, from 1 June we have stopped publishing a separate count of deaths in hospital as our daily count now provides a count of deaths in all settings. Figures for deaths in hospital in England (https://www.england.nhs.uk/statistics/statistical-work-areas/covid-19-daily-deaths/) continue to be published by NHS England.

In addition to these figures, <u>ONS</u> publishes weekly counts of deaths in which coronavirus was mentioned on the death certificate. This publication is issued every Tuesday, starting on 31 March 2020. The <u>ONS</u> series includes cases in all settings, and also includes some cases where coronavirus is suspected but no test has taken place. <u>ONS</u> detailed data covers England and

Wales only, but from 28 April their publication includes a headline summary of registered deaths in the whole of the UK. Their report each Tuesday covers deaths registered up to 11 days before publication.

Read the joint <u>DHSC</u> and <u>ONS</u> transparency statement about coronavirus deaths figures (https://www.ons.gov.uk/news/statementsandletters/thedifferentusesoffiguresondeathsfromcovid19publishedbydhscandtheons).

# Related coronavirus testing publications

- Coronavirus (COVID-19): testing data methodology (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-covid-19-testing-data-methodology)
- NHS Test and Trace: how it works (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/nhs-test-and-trace-how-it-works)
- Government dashboard on coronavirus in the UK (https://coronavirus.data.gov.uk/)
- ONS deaths statistics (https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/birthsdeathsandmarriages/deaths/datasets/weeklyprovisionalfiguresondeathsregisteredinenglandandwales)
- <u>PHE</u> surveillance reporting (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-covid-19-surveillance-reports)
- <u>ONS</u> coronavirus Infection Survey results (https://www.ons.gov.uk/ peoplepopulationandcommunity/healthandsocialcare/conditionsanddiseases/bulletins/ coronaviruscovid19infectionsurveypilot/previousReleases)

Published 24 January 2020 Last updated 12 August 2020 + show all updates

1. 12 August 2020

Updated daily figures. The way deaths are reported has been reviewed and updated using a measure based on a 28-day limit between the date of a positive lab-confirmed test and date of death. In addition, we are no longer publishing the 'tests made available' and have included an explanation for this.

- 2. 11 August 2020 Updated daily figures.
- 3. 11 August 2020 Updated weekly testing capacity figures.
- 4. 10 August 2020 Updated daily figures.
- 5. 9 August 2020 Updated daily figures.
- 6. 8 August 2020 Updated daily figures.
- 7. 7 August 2020 Updated daily figures.
- 8. 6 August 2020 Updated daily figures.
- 9. 5 August 2020 Updated daily figures.

10. 4 August 2020 Updated daily figures. 11. 4 August 2020 Updated weekly testing capacity figures. 12. 3 August 2020 Updated daily figures. 13. 2 August 2020 Updated daily figures. 14. 1 August 2020 Updated daily figures. 15. 31 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 16. 30 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 17. 29 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 18. 28 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 19. 28 July 2020 Updated weekly testing capacity figures. 20. 27 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 21. 26 July 2020 Updated figures. 22. 25 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 23. 24 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 24. 24 July 2020 Replaced time series of testing statistics document for 23 July with correct version. 25. 23 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 26. 22 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 27. 21 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 28. 21 July 2020 Updated figures on testing capacity. 29. 20 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 30. 19 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 31. 18 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 32. 17 July 2020

33. 16 July 2020 Updated daily figures.

Updated daily figures.

34. 15 July 2020
Updated daily figures and added a new type of time series for positive cases by specimen date.

35. 14 July 2020 Updated daily figures.

36. 14 July 2020 Updated weekly testing capacity figures.

37. 13 July 2020 Updated daily figures.

38. 12 July 2020 Updated daily figures.

39. 11 July 2020 Updated daily figures. 40. 10 July 2020

Updated daily figures. 41. 9 July 2020

42. 8 July 2020 Updated daily figures.

Updated daily figures.

43. 7 July 2020 Updated daily figures.

44. 7 July 2020 Updated testing capacity figures.

45. 6 July 2020 Updated daily figures.

46. 5 July 2020 Updated daily stats and CSV files

47. 4 July 2020

The figures have been updated and the page has been rewritten to make it clearer what each testing pillar covers and to help users understand the statistics. This is in line with comments from the UK Statistics Authority.

48. 3 July 2020 Updated figures.

49. 2 July 2020 Updated figures.

50. 1 July 2020 Updated figures.

51. 30 June 2020 Updated daily figures.

52. 30 June 2020 Updated testing capacity figures.

53. 29 June 2020 Updated daily figures.

54. 28 June 2020 Updated figures.

55. 27 June 2020 Updated figures.

56. 26 June 2020

Updated figures.
57. 25 June 2020
Updated daily figures.
58. 24 June 2020
Added daily figures.
50. 23 June 2020

59. 23 June 2020
Updated 'time series of daily deaths' attachment.

60. 23 June 2020

Updated daily figures. The 'time series of daily deaths' document will be updated later.

61. 23 June 2020

Updated testing capacity figures. Changed the first column heading in the table 'Pillar 4 breakdown of test types' from 'In-person (tests processed)' to 'Tests processed'. This is to clarify that it includes a number of samples tested as well as people tested.

62. 22 June 2020 Updated figures.

63. 21 June 2020 Updated figures.

64. 20 June 2020 Updated daily figures.

65. 19 June 2020 Updated daily figures and removed section on risk level.

66. 18 June 2020 Daily figures added.

67. 17 June 2020 Updated figures.

68. 16 June 2020 Updated figures.

69. 16 June 2020 Updated testing capacity figures.

70. 15 June 2020 Updated figures.

71. 14 June 2020 Updated figures.

72. 13 June 2020 Updated figures.

73. 12 June 2020 Updated figures.

74. 11 June 2020 Updated figures.

75. 10 June 2020 Updated figures.

76. 9 June 2020 Updated figures.

77. 9 June 2020 Updated with weekly testing capacity figures.

78. 8 June 2020 Updated figures.

79. 7 June 2020

Updated figures. 80. 6 June 2020 Updated figures. 81. 5 June 2020 Updated figures. 82. 4 June 2020 Updated figures. 83. 3 June 2020 Updated figures. 84. 2 June 2020 Corrections have been made to the table 'Pillar 4 breakdown of test types'. 85. 2 June 2020 Updated figures and added new table: 'Pillar 4 breakdown of test types'. 86. 2 June 2020 Notes about testing data sources and methodology have been moved to a new page: 'Coronavirus (COVID-19): testing data methodology'. Figures will be updated later today. 87. 1 June 2020 Updated figures. 88. 31 May 2020 Updated figures 89. 30 May 2020 Updated figures and added pillar 3 definition under testing capacity 90. 29 May 2020 Updated figures. 91. 28 May 2020 Updated figures. 92. 27 May 2020 Added new information about testing and capacity times series 93. 27 May 2020 Updated figures. 94. 26 May 2020 Updated figures. 95. 25 May 2020 Updated figures. 96. 24 May 2020 Updated figures. 97. 23 May 2020 Updated the daily figures for number of cases and deaths. Due to technical difficulties with data collection we cannot provide people tested figures today. 98. 22 May 2020 Updated figures. 99. 21 May 2020 Updated figures. 100. 20 May 2020 Updated figures. 101. 19 May 2020 Updated figures. 102. 18 May 2020

Updated figures. 103. 17 May 2020 Updated figures. 104. 16 May 2020 Updated figures. 105. 15 May 2020 Updated figures. 106. 14 May 2020 Updated figures. 107. 13 May 2020 Updated figures. 108. 12 May 2020 Updated figures. 109. 11 May 2020 Updated figures. 110. 10 May 2020 Updated figures. 111. 9 May 2020 Updated figures 112. 8 May 2020 Figures updated. 113. 7 May 2020 Updated figures. 114. 6 May 2020 Updated figures. 115. 5 May 2020 Updated figures. 116. 4 May 2020 Updated figures. 117. 3 May 2020 Updated figures. 118. 2 May 2020 Updated on 2 May with daily figures 119. 1 May 2020 Updated figures. 120. 30 April 2020 Updated figures. 121. 30 April 2020 Updated with figures reported on 29 April, including deaths in all settings, and updated notes on reporting of deaths figures. Figures for 30 April will follow later today. 122. 28 April 2020 Updated figures. 123. 27 April 2020 Updated figures. 124. 26 April 2020 Updated figures. 125. 25 April 2020 Updated figures.

| 126. | 24 April 2020   |
|------|---|
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 127. | 23 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 128. | 22 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 129. | 21 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 130. | 20 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 131. | 19 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures   |
| 132. | 19 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures   |
| 133. | 18 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures   |
| 134. | 17 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 135. | 16 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 136. | 15 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 137. | 14 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 138. | 13 April 2020   |
|      | Updated figures   |
| 139. | 12 April 2020   |
|      | Changed the total number of tests concluded from 352,974 to 350,575. The updated figure                 |
|      | only includes tests carried out under pillars 1 and 2 of the government's national testing              |
| 140  | strategy  |
| 140. | 12 April 2020  In breakdown by pillar section, corrected total poople tosted figure in sumulative table |
| 1/1  | In breakdown by pillar section, corrected total people tested figure in cumulative table                |
| 141. | 12 April 2020   |
| 142  | Updated figures   |
| 142. | 11 April 2020<br>Updated figures.   |
| 1/13 | 10 April 2020   |
| 143. | Updated figures and included breakdown of people tested under pillars 1 and 2 of the                    |
|      | government's national testing strategy.   |
| 144. | 9 April 2020  |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 145. | 8 April 2020  |
|      | Updated figures and added figures table.  |
| 146. | 7 April 2020  |
|      | Updated figures.  |
| 147. | 6 April 2020  |
|      | Updated figures to include cumulative tests.  |
| 148. | 5 April 2020  |
|      |   |

Updated figures 149. 4 April 2020 Updated figures 150. 3 April 2020 Updated daily figures 151. 2 April 2020 Updates figures for testing 152. 1 April 2020 Updated figures. 153. 1 April 2020 Added information on how figures for deaths are compiled and reported. 154. 31 March 2020 Updated figures. 155. 30 March 2020 Updated figures. 156. 29 March 2020 Updated figures. 157. 28 March 2020 Updated figures. 158. 27 March 2020 Updated figures. 159. 26 March 2020 Updated figures. From today, 26 March 2020, recorded deaths will be as of 5pm the previous day. 160. 25 March 2020 Update to the figures for testing in UK 161. 24 March 2020 Updated figures. 162. 23 March 2020 Updated test result figures. 163. 22 March 2020 updated figures. 164, 22 March 2020 updated figures. 165. 21 March 2020 Updated figures on test results. 166. 20 March 2020 Added updated figures. 167. 19 March 2020 Updated figures and time 168. 19 March 2020 Updated test figures 169. 18 March 2020

Updated figures.

Updated figures.

Updated figures on test results.

170. 18 March 2020

171. 17 March 2020

172. 16 March 2020 Updated test result figures. 173. 15 March 2020 Update on case numbers, those who have tested positive and those who have sadly died. 174. 14 March 2020 Updated numbers. 175. 13 March 2020 Updated test result figures. 176. 12 March 2020 The UK risk level has been raised to high. 177. 12 March 2020 Added new guidance for people with symptoms of coronavirus (COVID-19). 178. 12 March 2020 Updated test result figures. 179. 11 March 2020 Update to figures. 180. 10 March 2020 Updated figures. 181. 9 March 2020 Updated Italy advice. 182. 9 March 2020 Updated figures. 183. 8 March 2020 "to be determined" figures corrected - from 22 to 20. 184. 8 March 2020 Updated lockdown areas. 185. 8 March 2020 Regions updated. 186. 8 March 2020 updated figures. 187. 7 March 2020 Now with regional breakdown 188. 7 March 2020 Update on stats and switch to 7am to improve reporting. Regionalised data to be published later today 189. 6 March 2020 Updated test result figures. 190. 5 March 2020 Updated returning traveller advice for Italy. 191. 5 March 2020 Added updated figures for test results, including number of cases in each NHS England region. 192. 4 March 2020 Updated test result figures. 193. 3 March 2020 Updated figures for tests 194. 2 March 2020 Added updated figures on UK test results.

| 195. | 1 March 2020   |
|------|--|
|      | Updated figures.   |
| 196. | 29 February 2020   |
|      | Updated stats and also made clear from now on stats will be accurate as of 0900 that day |
|      | for consistency and accuracy.  |
| 197. | 28 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.   |
| 198. | 27 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.   |
| 199. | 26 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.   |
| 200. | 25 February 2020   |
|      | Updated test result figures.   |
| 201. | 25 February 2020   |
|      | Updated advice for returning travellers.   |
| 202. | 24 February 2020   |
|      | Updated test result figures.   |
| 203. | 23 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.   |
| 204. | 22 February 2020   |
|      | Updated numbers.   |
| 205. | 21 February 2020   |
|      | Update to test figures   |
| 206. | 20 February 2020   |
|      | Updated test figures.  |
| 207. | 19 February 2020   |
|      | Updated daily figures on test results.   |
| 208. | 18 February 2020   |
|      | Updated daily figures on test results.   |
| 209. | 17 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.   |
| 210. | 16 February 2020   |
|      | Daily update to testing numbers.   |
| 211. | 15 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.   |
| 212. | 14 February 2020   |
|      | Updated test result figures.   |
| 213. | 13 February 2020   |
|      | Updated test result figures.   |
| 214. | 12 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures.   |
| 215. | 11 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures for those tested in the UK.  |
| 216. | 10 February 2020   |
|      | Updated figures for those tested in UK   |
| 217. | 9 February 2020  |
|      | Updated statistics on coronavirus tests.   |

218. 9 February 2020

Fourth case of coronavirus in England 219. 8 February 2020 Updated test figures 220. 7 February 2020 Updated figures for coronavirus checks and removal figures of passengers returned from Wuhan as all are outside the incubation period. 221. 6 February 2020 Updated advice from the Chief Medical Officer. 222. 6 February 2020 Updated figures 223. 5 February 2020 Updated figures - no new cases 224. 4 February 2020 Updated advice for travellers 225. 4 February 2020 Added link to FCO travel advice for British nationals. 226. 4 February 2020 Updated test figures – no further positive cases. 227. 3 February 2020 Added Northern Ireland contact number for those who have returned from Wuhan or Hubei Province in the last 14 days, or from elsewhere in China and have developed symptoms. 228. 3 February 2020 updated figures - no new cases 229. 2 February 2020 Updated figures - no new cases. 230. 1 February 2020 Updated test figures – no further positive cases. 231. 31 January 2020 Added coronavirus public information video. 232. 31 January 2020 Updated the advice for travellers from China. 233. 31 January 2020 Updated test figures. 234. 31 January 2020 Update regarding first confirmed cases of coronavirus in England. 235. 30 January 2020 Addition of CMO statement 236. 30 January 2020 Updated information on risk level 237. 30 January 2020 Updated figures – no confirmed cases 238. 29 January 2020 Updated figures - no confirmed cases. 239. 28 January 2020

241. 27 January 2020

240. 28 January 2020

Updated figures - no confirmed cases

Updated advice for travellers from Wuhan.

Updated advice for travellers from Wuhan.

242. 27 January 2020

Updated test figures - no confirmed cases

243. 26 January 2020

Updated figures - no confirmed cases.

244. 25 January 2020

Tests figure update - no confirmed cases.

245. 25 January 2020

Updated advice

246. 24 January 2020

First published.

#### Related content

- COVID-19: infection prevention and control (IPC) (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/wuhan-novel-coronavirus-infection-prevention-and-control)
- Foreign travel checklist (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/foreign-travel-checklist)

## **Detailed guidance**

• Travel advice: coronavirus (COVID-19) (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/travel-advice-novel-coronavirus)

#### Collection

• COVID-19: guidance for health professionals (https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/wuhan-novel-coronavirus)

# **Explore the topic**

- Infectious diseases (https://www.gov.uk/health-and-social-care/health-protection-infectious-diseases)
- Health and wellbeing during coronavirus (https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus-taxon/health-and-wellbeing)
- Protecting yourself and others from coronavirus (https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus-taxon/ protecting-yourselves-and-others)